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HAWAII STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
 

PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTS BRANCH 
 

DECEMBER 10, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM A 
 

TO 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 
 

IFB D25-061 
 
 

TO 
 

FURNISH AND DELIVER SIXTEEN (16) HYBRID VEHICLES 
 

FOR 
 

THE HAWAII STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
 

DRIVER EDUCATION PROGRAM  
 

ON THE ISLANDS OF OAHU AND HAWAII 
 

 

 
 
 
The following questions and responses are hereby provided and incorporated into IFB D25-061: 
 
Question 1: Will the Hawaii State Department of Education (STATE) be able to release funds 

as the vehicles are delivered, or only upon completion of the contract? 
 
Answer 1: Yes, if invoiced per car as they are delivered. 
 
 
Question 2: Where are the instructor pedals being installed?  Will there be time extensions 

pending pedal installation? 
 
Answer 2: The pedals will be installed on the passenger side.  The STATE will have them 

installed after the cars are delivered.  Installation of the pedal is not included in 
the solicitation specifications. 

 
 
Question 3: Are there any undesired colors? 
 
Answer 3: Please refer to Specification, page S-2, 2. Technical Specifications. 
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Question 4: Will a representative from the Neighbor Island schools be able to pick up the 

vehicles from Young Brothers? 
 
Answer 4: Please refer to Specifications, page S-3, No. 3 Delivery. Please also refer to 

Special Conditions, page SC-10, No. 34. Delivery. 
 
 
Question 5: Floor mats are not standard equipment.  Is this due to the instructor pedal? 
 
Answer 5: Floor mats are required.  No, it is not due to the instructor’s pedal. 
 
 
Question 6: Is there a preference for carpeted or rubber slush mats? 
 
Answer 6: There is no preference. 




